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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850
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DATE: January 3, 2017
TO: Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Suzanne S. Brownless, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel . }}O)\r (?)
Michael C. Barrett, Public Utility Analyst IV, Division of Accounting & Finance w

RE: Docket No. 160096-EI - Joint petition for approval of modifications to risk
management plans by Duke Energy Florida, Florida Power & Light Company and
Tampa Electric Company

This docket was consolidated for all purposes with the 2016 Fuel Adjustment Clause
docket, Docket No. 160001-EI, by Order No. PSC-16-0301-PCO-E]I, issued on July 28, 2016.
Order No. PSC-16-0547-FOF-EI, issued on December 5, 2016, in Docket No. 160001-EI,
resolved all of the outstanding issues in the 2016 Fuel Adjustment Clause docket which included
the issues associated with Docket No. 160096-EI.

That being the case, Docket No. 160096-E1, can be closed af) this time. Should you have

any questions or need any additional information ding this matier, please contact me at 413-
6218.
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